
Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Doescher, Shelly <sdoescher@EnerVest.net>
Friday, December 2,2016 11:35 AM
Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD
EnerVest ACOI 2016
NMOCD ACOI 016 001 Exhibit A 3.xlsx

Hello Daniel,

Attached is ACOI 016 Exhibit "A" - 3, reflecting changes to ACOI016 Exhibit "A"-2. 

The following wells have been removed:

Davis #001 
Tribal C #001 
WLH G4S Unit #004 
WLH G4S Unit #033 
WLHU #56

API No. 30-045-06049 
API No. 30-039-06655 

API No. 30-015-04493 
API No. 30-015-37019 

API No. 30-015-40593

Returned to production 
Returned to production 

Returned to production 
Returned to injection 
Returned to production

The following wells have been added:

Yates State #001 
Yates State #002 
Jicarilla Apache A118 #005 
WLHU G4S Unit #031 
Apache 126 #106 
jicarilla Contract 148 #016 
Custer State #001 
Britt Laughlin #006

API No. 30-015-20838 
API No. 30-015-32801 

API No. 30-039-06309 
API No. 30-015-36773 
API No. 30-039-21537 
API No. 30-039-05975 
API No. 30-025-26501 
API No. 30-025-31105

Please advise as to any additional information that you may need in order to amend the ACOI Agreement.

Thank you.
Shelly Doescher 
Agent
EnerVest Operating, LLC 
505-320-5682
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